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Advice provided via the Major Projects Portal  
 
 
Dear Ms Hatem 
 
Advice on EIS – State Significant Development – Mar ist Catholic College North Shore 
(SSD 10473) 
 
Thank you for your referral uploaded to the Major Projects Portal on 23 February 2021 seeking 
advice on the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) report for the above state significant 
development (SSD) proposal.  
 
I have reviewed Proposed North Shore Education Precinct 264 & 270 Miller Street & 40 Ridge 
Street, North Sydney, North Sydney Council NSW. Aboriginal cultural heritage report prepared 
by Kayandel Archaeological Services, dated December 2020 (the report). The report identifies 
that Aboriginal objects unlikely to be impacted by the proposed works. 
 
Heritage NSW supports the recommendations made in section 12 of the report. 
 
If you have any further questions in relation to this matter, please contact me on 9995 6824 or 
email at sam.higgs@environment.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
Dr Samantha Higgs 
Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Re gulation - North 
Heritage NSW 
22 March 2021 

Our ref: DOC20/941245 
Your ref: SSD-10473 
 

 


